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WATER DISTRICT NO. 65
102 N. Main St. |

Payette, Idaho 83661 l
Phone (208) 642-4465 ‘

Fax (208) 642-1042

Julv 301995

NMr. serrold Gregg, Manager
Burzau of Reciamation
Snake "iver Area Office
214 hvay Ave.

Botse, wiaho 83702

As Watermaster for Water District No. 63, 1 would like to suggest certain moditications

to our curtent svstem of procedures for ordering water flows from Cascade and

Dzadwood Reservoirs. In the future. T am asking all water users to order stored flows by

8:00 am. each day. The water orders will then be forwarded to the dam operators at

Black Canvon Dam shortiy after the 8:00 a.m. deadline. Al water orders. whether they

are for irrigation flows. flow augmentation tor endangered salmon. or flood control ,
purposes. will be required to come to my office before they are released. Simply stated,

Watermaster control over releases from these reservoirs 1s critical to the success and

accuracy of accounting for the delivery of storage water by the Water District. |

Your cooperation on this issue is greatly appreciated by the District. 1f vou have any
questions with regard to this procedure, please give me a cail here at the Pavete offics

Sincerely.

Mark Timbaugh, Watermaster

ce: Dave Tuthill, v, IDWR
Wilbur Andrew, WD63 Chairman
NMar<ha Herr, WD63 Secretary
WDES Advisory Board




